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Re: L. Musgrave

Dave Williams

Tue 2/23/2016 7:16 AM

To:James Gray <James.Gray@vansd.org>;

Thank you James,
He is a great addition to our school.

Dave Williams

Athletic Director

Bend Senior High School
541-355-3802

From: James Gray <James.Gray@vansd.org>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 6:15 PM

To: Dave Williams

Subject: Re: L. Musgrave

Dave,

Lucas was a student in good standing at Skyview.

He is a fantastic kid from a wonderfully supportive family.
We miss him.

James Gray

Principal

Skyview High School

On Feb 22, 2016, at 3:39 PM, Dave Williams <dave.williams@bend.k12.or.us> wrote:

Jim,

My name is Dave Williams, athletic director at Bend High School in Bend, Oregon. In November we had a
student transfer to us from your school and he is interested in participating in athletics at our school. | am
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hoping you can help me out as | am having to apply for eligibility for him as he transferred mid-year. | simply
need confirmation that Lucas Musgrave was a student at Skyview High School and that he left in good
standing.

| appreciate your help with this!

Dave Williams

Athletic Director

Bend Senior High School
541-355-3802
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